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Bcc: 
Subject: R1203014 WEM request ext. for comments on Incremental EE 

Dear ALJ Gamson, 
Pursuant to your direction in the hearing, I'm requesting an extension of time to file comments 
on the Incremental energy efficiency til next Monday Aug. 13. Comments are currently due 
Wed., Aug. 8, 7 days after they were served by Energy division last week. Since we are 
currently in the hearings, my time is very limited. 
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WEM also has comment deadlines in the EE Applications proceeding (Friday Aug. 10th 
(comments on the process for CCA and Regional Energy Network proposals), Mon. Aug. 13 
(replies to protests on applications) and Fri. Aug. 17 (replies to CCA/REN ruling). 
Thank you for considering this request. 
Barbara 
******* 
Barbara George 
(c)415-755-3147 
wem@igc.org 
www.womensenergymatters.org 


